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August 19, 2020 

 

SENT BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

Mr. Brock Bowles 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Colorado Department of Natural Resources 

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

Office of Mined Land Reclamation 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, Colorado 80203 

 

 

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson Project; – 

June 2020 Inspection Corrective Action Response  

 

 

Dear Mr. Bowles: 

 

On June 30, 2020, Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (the Division) completed a 

routine monthly inspection, accompanied by representatives of Newmont Corporation’s Cripple Creek and 

Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V). This letter is in response to the inspection report issued by the 

Division following the inspection.  

 

The inspection report issued to CC&V by the Division following the June 30 inspection described two 

issues as below, with Division comments in italic text and CC&V response provided in bold text. Corrective 

actions for each of these issues are due by 8/19/2020.  
 

1. Problem: The lime holding tank located north of the PSES needs to be added to the cost estimate 

through a SA revision or verified that it has been included in the cost estimate in a previous 

revision.  

 

This tank was part of ADR1 prior to an E-train expansion. Following the E-Train expansion, this 

tank was relocated to Phase 1 of VLF1. This tank was recommissioned as part of changes 

approved by DRMS in TR-107. This tank shows up in the financial warranty estimates submitted 

to DRMS as one of the two 1999 solution tanks. 

  

2. Problem: A demonstration must to be submitted to the Division showing that the impacted water 

observed in the holding pond west of the PSES will be contained within the lined primary 

containment system area in the event that the pond capacity is exceeded.  

 

The holding area located west of the PSES is intended as an auxiliary storage area and drainage 

control feature within the lined VLF facility. Facility liner and grading for the PSES, including 
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PSES Holding Area 

Phase I Drainage 

PSES Platform and  

Facility 

Phase II Drainage 
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